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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Se_ teaber 20, 1956

Box 1277

Midland, Texas Re: Feem 0-123

Gentlemen:

Accerding to our records, your John A. Sentry #1 in Unit D of
Section 29 T22S R27E, Eddy County, is outside the boundaries of a dealig-
nated pool, producing from the Dslaware formation.

Please file the originel and cne copy of the enclosad Farm C-123
for this well vith this office as soon as possible.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Momigemery
Provation Mamager



